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January 12, 2026

TO: The Honorable Nadine K. Nakamura
Speaker of the House of Representatives

FROM: Josh Green, M.D.
Governor, State of Hawai'i

SUBJECT: House District 36 Appointment

The Honorable Nadine K. Nakamura
Speaker

State House of Representatives
Hawai'i State Capitol, Room 431
Honolulu, HI 96813

Aloha Speaker Nakamura:

| am pleased to inform you that pursuant to section 17-4(a), Hawai'i Revised Statutes, |
have appointed Ms. Daisy Hartsfield to serve as the representative from House District

36 (Waipahu). Ms. Hartfield shall begin her service immediately, with a term expiring in
November 2026.

This fills the vacancy created by the December appointment of Representative Rachele
Lamosao to the Senate District 19 seat.

Mahalo,

0l A reen Mb,

sh Green, M.D.
overnor, State of Hawai'‘i



-o.

c: The Honorable Sylvia Luke, Lieutenant Governor, State of Hawai'i
The Honorable Ronald D. Kouchi, Senate President, State of Hawali'i
Mr. Derek Turbin, Chairperson, Hawai'i Democratic Party





